
FW: Briefings for private sector organizations --- 
UNCLASSIFIED/ / FOUO 

From," 

To: 

Date: 

"ZIOBRO, LUCIA M. (CYD) (I=B[)’’ <lmziobro@fbi.sgov.gov> 
"ROBINSON, NICHOLAS A (CYD)(FB0" <na~binson@fbi.sgov.gov>, ’YEARWOOD, RONALD 3. 
(CYD) (FBI)" <rjyeanNood@fbi.sgov.gov> 
"FARRAR, AUBREY B. (DN) (FBI)" <abfarrar@fbi.sgov.gov>, "HARBERSON, KIHBERLY A. (CYD) 
(FB[)" < kahaVoerson@fbi.sgov.gov> 
Thu, 11 Aug 2016 08:36:31 -0400 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

As we discussed, since t:hi~ i~ your ~ection ~ brief, I m leaving it to you to provide requisite approvals 
needed by Sec~rib/to finalize the temporal’ access, 

Th~nks. 

Lucy 

From: ROBINSON, NICHOLAS A (CYD)(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 6:$7 AM 
To: ZZOBRO, LUCZA H. (CYD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Briefings for pr,vate sector organizations --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIF~ED/IFOUO 

From: ZIOBRO, LUCIA N. (CYD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 6:29 PM 
To: HARBERSON, KIMBERLY A. (CYD) (FBI) 
Cc: LEATHERMAN, BRE1T E. (CYD) (FBI); ROBINSON, NICHOLAS A (CYD)(FBI); YEARWOOD, 
RONALD J. (CYD) (FBI); FARRAR, AUBREY B. (DH) (FBI); TORRES, RAYMOND C. (CYD) (FBI); 
STEVENS, STACY L. (CYD) (FEZ) 

FBI-DWS-022-0004362 

SCO-018966 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-128 0001 



Subject: RE: Briefings for private secter organizations --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

From: HARBERSON, KTMBERLYA. (CYD) (FBT) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:32 PM 
To: ZIOBRO, LUCIA M. (CYD) (FBI) 
Cc: LEATHERMAN, BRE~’I" E. (CYD)(FBI); ROBINSON, NICHOLAS A (CYD)(FBI); YEARWOOD, 
RONALD .1. (CYD) (FBI"); FARRAR, AUBREY B. (DM) (FBT); TORRES, RAYMOND C. (CYD) (FBT) 
Subject: Briefings for private sector organizations --- UNCLASSIFIED/JFOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFZED//FOUO 

Good aftarnoonI Lucy- 

On Thursday, August 11, 2016, a group of folks from the DNC will receive a threat briefing at 
the secret level at FBIHQ. 

On Friday1 August 12, 2016, a group of folks from HFA ("Hillary for America" - Secretary 
Clinton’s Presidential Campaign) wl"il receive the same threat briefing at the secret level at 
FBIHQ. On the afternoon of August 12, 2016, the DCCC (DemocraUc Congressional Campaign 
Committee) will receive the threat briefing aL the secreL/evel aL FBIHQ. 

Could you please provide approval for temporary access to classified informaUon for the 
below individuals as soon as passible so security can complete my package? 

The following individuals are planned attendees: 

DNC: Thursday; 8_/11_/2016 

Donna Brazile, DNC Chair 

Thomas McMahon 

Raymond Bucldey II 

Henry Munoz III 

Michael Sussmann (Perkins Cole LLP) 

HFA: Friday: 8/12_/2016 

Elizabeth Jones, COO 

Shane Hable, CTO 

Marc Elias (Perkins Cole, LLP) 

Michael Sussmann (Perkins Cole LLP) 

DCCC: Friday; 8/12_/2016: 

FBI-DWS-022-0004363 

sco-o18967 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-128 0002 



Kelly Ward, Executive Director 

Hayley Dlerker, COO and Chief of Staff 

Shawn Henry (CrowdStrike, President) 

Marc Elias (Perkins Cole LLP) 

Michael Sussmann (Perkins Cole LLP) 

Please feel free to reach out to me should you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Kim Harberson 

ExecuUve Assistant to Assistant Director Trainor 

FBT Cyber Division 

]EH Room 5835 

C202) 324-7770 I desk 

C202) 841-2666 I cell 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
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